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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Unit Date: July 18, 2016

From:

subject: New Docket for Energy Data Collection, a Sub-Proceeding of Order No. 16-0113-05

As part of the Order Instituting Rulemaking Proceeding Order No. 16-0113-05 that
implements Senate Bill 350 (de Leén, Chapter 547, Statutes of 2015), Assembly Bill
802 (Williams, Chapter 590, Statutes of 2015), and enhances and further defines
existing Energy Commission data collection authority, Energy Commission staff are
instituting a data collection docket. The Energy Data Collection 16-OIR-03 sub-
proceeding will consider amending the Commission’s regulations specifying data
collection and disclosure language found in California Code of Regulations, Title 20,
sections 1301 et seq. and 2501 through 2511. Please assign this proceeding docket
number 16-OIR-03 and refer to it as:

16-0OIR-03, Energy Data Collection

One copy of each document docketed in this proceeding should be distributed as an
electronic file via e-mail to each of the following individuals:

Chair Robert Weisenmiller, MS-33
Commissioner Andrew McAllister, MS-34
Kevin Barker, MS-33

Jana Romero, MS-33

Grant Mack, MS-33

Bryan Early, MS-34

Patrick Saxton, MS-34

Caryn Holmes, MS-14

Sylvia Bender, MS-21

Marc Pryor, MS-20

Michael Nyberg, MS-20

Elise Brown, MS-22

Andrea Gough, MS-22

Linda Schrupp, MS-22

Malachi Weng-Gutierrez, MS-22

Please notify the above individuals of the new docket once it is opened.
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